DeProy, Joyce CSNR:EX

From: Wilson, Marie L ENV:EX
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 2:08 PM
To: Ainsworth, Diana ENV:EX
Subject: FW: Cowichan Bay Estuary
Attachments: Cowichan Estuary letter
Hi Diana 'm not sure how you want to handle this. s.13
s.13
s.13 Sorry it toak so long to get back to you. Marlene Caskey will more than likely be a good contact for

FLNRO material

Marie Wilson

Administrative Assistant

Ministry of Environment

2080 Labieux Rd, Nanaimo BC V9T 6J9
Tel (250) 751-3178 Fax; {250) 751-3103
email. marie.wilson@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this electronic mail message are confidential and strictly reserved
for the sole use of its intended recipients. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the original message as well as all copies. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, review,
transmission, dissemination or reliance on the contents of the information by anyone other than its intended

recipients is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

From: Bunce, Hubert ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 09:28 AM
To: Wilson, Marie L ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Cowichan Bay Estuary

George investigated yesterday and it appears MoE will need to provide a response. George is drafting a response wrt
MoE involvement with the issues raised by the CERCA. Hope to have something from him today for an Mok response

letter

Hubert Bunce
A/Regional Director, Environmental Protection

West Coast Region

ph (250) 751-3254 fax (250) 751-3103

208CA Labieux Road

Nanaimo BC V9T 6J9

Please consider the environment before printing this email
BC Poliution Free

From: Wilson, Marie L ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 9:13 AM
To: Bunce, Hubert ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Cowichan Bay Estuary
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Did you hear from George yet?

Marie

From: Ainsworth, Diana ENV:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 10:26 AM
To: Wilson, Marie L. ENV;EX

Subject: RE: Cowichan Bay Estuary

Sure! Thanks for the update ©

Diana

From: Wilson, Marie L ENV:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 9:02 AM
To: Ainsworth, Diana ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Cowichan Bay Estuary

Hi Diana, i need another couple of days to get back to you. Hubert wants to check with one of his staff regarding the
dredging material and the staff member is in a training session all of today.

Marie

From: Ainsworth, Diana ENV:EX
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2013 09:39 AM
To: Wilson, Marie L ENV:EX

Subject: Cowichan Bay Estuary

Good morning Marie,

We received the incoming below {and attached) regarding the Cowichan Bay Estuary. | think it should be redirected to
FLNR, but wanted to check if regional EPD staff would have any input on this issue.

Thanks!
Diana

From: Goetz Schuerholz [mailto:taesco@shaw.ca)

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2013 9:11 PM

To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX

Cc: min@dfo-mpe.ge.ca; faesco@shaw.ca; Jenny Ferris'; ail@shaw.ca; booncfilm@amail.com

Subject: Cowichan Bay Estuary

The Honourable Mary Polak and Honourabie Keith Ashfieid

Dear Madam, dear Sir
Please find attached a letter expressing the concerns of the Cowichan Estuary Restoration and Conservation

Association (CERCA) regarding the current WFP dredging in the Cowichan Estuary, the Cowichan Estuary
Environmental Management Committee, and the Cowichan Environmental Management Plan. We sincerely
hope that the problems highlighted will be addressed appropriately by both Ministries.

Respectfully,

Dr. Goetz Schuerholz
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Chair CERCA

1069 Khenipsen Road

Duncan B.C.

VIOE5L3
http://www.cowichanestuary.com

Telephone: 250-748-4878
Skype: Goetz Schuerholz

Page 3
MOE-2013-00191




DeProy, Joyce CSNR:EX

From: Epps, Deb ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 9:48 AM

To: Wilson, Marie L ENV.EX

Cce: Bunce, Hubert ENV.EX

Subject: Cowichan Estuary letfer

Attachments: 2013-07-18 Letter to Cowichan Estuary Restoration Conservation Assocation.docx; Minister

letter buliets for Cowichan Estuary letter July 18, 2013.docx

Hi Marie,
RE: EPD response to Ministers letter around dredging in Cowichan estuary.

As we discussed | am enclosing both a letter and some bullets which address EPDs role with regards to dredging.

Deb

Deborah Epps, M.Sc., RPBio.

Section Head, Environmental Quality
Ministry of Environment

20804 Labieux Koad

Nanaimo, BC V8T 6J9

Phone: (250) 751-3146

Email: Deb. Bpps@eov.be.ca
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Pages 5 through 7 redacted for the following reasons:





